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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Rowell, Cheryl <Cheryl_Rowell@xtoenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 4:08 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: Cherry, Tracie

Subject: PLU 34 Cleveland Fed SWD 1 - Affidavit of Publication
Attachments: Carlsbad 1293078.pdf

Mike,

Please find attached the Affidavit of Publication for the PLU 34 Cleveland Fed SWD 1. Please replace the affidavit in the
C-108 application so the application is deemed complete.

Thank you,
Cheryl

Cheryl Rowell
Regulatory Coordinator

XTo

An ExxonMobil Subsidiary
432-571-8205

From: Felty, Vicky [mailto:vfelty@localiq.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Rowell, Cheryl <Cheryl_Rowell@xtoenergy.com>
Subject: Carlsbad Current Argus

Good afternoon,
Attached is the affidavit you requested.

Thank you,

Vicky Felty
Public Notice Representative
vfelty@Ilocalig.com

NEATORYY LOCALIQ




CURRENT-ARGUS

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No.
0001293078

Tracie J Cherry
XTO ENERGY
6401 HOLIDAY HILL RD. BLDG 5

MIDLAND TX 79707

I, a legal clerk of the Carlsbad Current-Argus,
a newspaper published daily at the City of
Carlsbad, in said county of Eddy, state of New
Mexico and of general paid circulation in said
county; that the same is a duly qualified
newspaper under the laws of the State wherein
legal notices and advertisements may be
published; that the printed notice attached
hereto was published in the regular and entire
edition of said newspaper and not in supplement
thereof on the date as follows, to wit:

08/06/19

%M[{fi/( 4/(2

Legal Clerk

Subscribed and sworn before me this
6th of August 2019.
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~ State of fNVI, Cofifity of Brown
OTARY PUBLIC

5533

My Commission Expires

- o S

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR WATER DISPOS-
AL WELL PERMIT
XTO Permian Operating LLC, has applied to the
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for a per-
mit to dispose of produced water into a porous
formation not productive of oil or gas.
The applicant proposes to dispose of produced
water into the PLU 34 Cleveland FED SWD #1
(Siluro-Devonian and Fusselman Formations).
The maximum injection pressure will be 3,270
psi and the maximum rate will be 40,000 bbls.
produced water per day. The proposed dispos-
al well is located approximately 13 miles South-
east of Malaga, New Mexico in Section 34
T24S, R30E, 625' FNL & 2500’ FEL, Eddy Coun-
ty, New Mexmo The produced water will be
disposed at a subsurface depth of 16,350'-
17,627,
Any questions concerning this application
should be directed to Cheryl Rowell, Regulatory
Coordinator, XTO Permian Operating LLC, 6401
Holiday Hill Rd, Bldg 5, Midland, Texas 79707,
(432) 571-8205.
Interested parties must file objections or re-
quests for hearing with the Oil Conservation Di-
vision, 1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New
Mexico 87505 within 15 days.
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Notary Public
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